APC-2020/0070-CONSTRUCTION EXHIBIT 9 RECEIVED

By Division of Air Quality at 11:23 am, May 20, 2020

Mattson, Tracy M. (DNREC)

Subject: FW: Atplus Destiny Croda, Inc. Drumming Tank project

From: Lawless, Gwendolyn [mailto:Gwendolyn.Lawless@croda.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 10:32 AM

To: French, Joanna (DNREC) <Joanna.French@delaware.gov>
Subject: RE: Atplus Destiny Croda, Inc. Drumming Tank project

Approx 1 mm Hg.

Gwendolyn Lawless

Lead SHE Advisor

Croda Inc Atlas Point Facility

315 Cherry Lane, New Castle, DE 19720
302-429-5358
gwendolyn.lawless@croda.com
www.croda.com
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Smart Science lo Improve Lives

From: French, Joanna (DNREC) <Joanna.French@delaware.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Lawless, Gwendolyn <Gwendolyn.Lawless@croda.com>; Smith, Melanie A. (DNREC) <Melanie.Smith@delaware.gov>
Cc: Mattson, Tracy M. (DNREC) <Tracy.Mattson@delaware.gov>; DNRECAWM, AQMFOIA1 (MailBox Resources)

<DNREC AWM AQMFOIAl1@delaware.gov>

Subject: RE: Atplus Destiny Croda, Inc. Drumming Tank project

Thank you. Do you have the calculated number?

Joanna L. French, P.E.

Engineer Program Manager
DNREC - Division of Air Quality
State Street Commons

100 West Water Street, Suite 6A
Dover, DE 19904

Blue Skies Delaware; Clean Air for Life

From: Lawless, Gwendolyn [mailto:Gwendolyn.Lawless@croda.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 10:16 AM



Tracy.Mattson
Received


To: Smith, Melanie A. (DNREC) <Melanie.Smith@delaware.gov>

Cc: French, Joanna (DNREC) <Joanna.French@delaware.gov>; Mattson, Tracy M. (DNREC)
<Tracy.Mattson@delaware.gov>; DNRECAWM, AQMFOIA1 (MailBox Resources)

<DNREC AWM _ AQMFOIAl@delaware.gov>

Subject: RE: Atplus Destiny Croda, Inc. Drumming Tank project

The Atplus Destiny is a blend made by physical mixing. | looked at the components to determine which ones
are volatile and used the composition to estimate.

The components are

Tween 85LM, 30.1%

Span 80, 15.1%

Propylene Glycol, 10%

G-3865 INT, 5%

Atlox DP 13/6, 15.1%

C9-C11 APG, 23.9%
Monoethanolamine (MEA), 0.9%

Let me know if you need anything else.
Gwen

Gwendolyn Lawless

Lead SHE Advisor

Croda Inc Atlas Point Facility

315 Cherry Lane, New Castle, DE 19720
302-429-5358
gwendolyn.lawless@croda.com
www.croda.com

Innovating for a Sustainable Future

We create, make and sell sustainable and
innovative ingredients =/

Click hare to walch our susiainabdity animafion and bearn more
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Smart Sclence o Improve Lives J

From: Smith, Melanie A. (DNREC) <Melanie.Smith@delaware.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11:10 AM

To: Lawless, Gwendolyn <Gwendolyn.Lawless@croda.com>

Cc: French, Joanna (DNREC) <Joanna.French@delaware.gov>; Mattson, Tracy M. (DNREC)
<Tracy.Mattson@delaware.gov>; DNRECAWM, AQMFOIA1 (MailBox Resources)

<DNREC AWM AQMFOIAl@delaware.gov>

Subject: Atplus Destiny Croda, Inc. Drumming Tank project

Gwen,
The Department is questioning the Atplus Destiny tank (less than 0.2 Ibs/day) exemption from permitting. We don’t
know how you determined emissions. There is an exemption for stationary tanks if the vapor pressure is known.



21.0 Any stationary storage tank not subject to control by the provisions of this regulation, which contains any liquid
having a true vapor pressure less than 0.5 psia at 70F or is less than 5000 gallons capacity.

Please confirm the permit exemption.

Melanie Smith, P.E.

Division of Air Quality

State Street Commons

100 W. Water Street, Suite 6A
Dover, DE 19904

(302) 739 9436

Please consider the environment before printing this email or any attachments.

The contents of this e-mail are strictly confidential, solely for the attention of the intended recipient at the e-mail
address to which it has been addressed, and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended addressee it is
strictly prohibited for you to read, print or store either this e-mail or any attachments to it or disclose its contents to any
other person. Should you receive this e-mail in error, please e-mail it back to the sender and delete it immediately from
your system. No contracts may be concluded on behalf of Croda, Inc. by means of e-mail communications and Croda Inc
accepts no liability for material transmitted by its employees in the course of email communications. Neither Croda Inc.
nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses transmitted by e-mail, it is your responsibility to scan this e-mail
and any attachments.
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